From: Christina Turner

To: Michelle Bigelow

Cc: Donald Larkin

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Redistricting

Date: Friday, February 11, 2022 1:08:33 PM

Please supplement.

From: Darcy Foste:

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2022 12:44 PM

To: Yvonne Martinez Beltran <yvonne.martinezbeltran@morganhill.ca.gov>; Rene Spring
<Rene.Spring@morganhill.ca.gov>; John McKay <john.mckay@morganbhill.ca.gov>; Christina Turner
<Christina.Turner@morganbhill.ca.gov>; Gino Borgioli <Gino.Borgioli@morganhill.ca.gov>; Donald
Larkin <Donald.Larkin@morganhill.ca.gov>; Rich Constantine <Rich.Constantine@morganhill.ca.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Redistricting

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_. Learn why this is
important

In light of the current concern over the redistricting of our voting districts, |
would ask that the Council postpone any hasty decision regarding Districts B,
C and D. More public discussion is needed.

Thank you,

Dmcg Foster
16910 Sundance Drive

WARNING: This message is from an external user. Confidential information such as social security numbers,
credit card numbers, bank routing numbers, gift card numbers, wire transfer information and other
personally identifiable information should not be transmitted to this user. For question, please contact the
Morgan Hill IT Department by opening a new helpdesk request online or call 408-909-0055.
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